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From: "Credible Partner Conference" <events@credibleinc.com> 
Date: September 17, 2018 at 7:32:14 AM EDT 
To: "Jaclyn O'Donnell" <jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com> 
Subject: Your Invitation to Credible's 12th Annual Partner Conference! 
Reply-To: events@credibleinc.com 

Dear Jaclyn, 

Partner Conference Early-Bird Registration is Now Open! 

In March 2018, Credible celebrated the Eleventh Annual Partner Conference with our biggest event ever! 
More than 650 Partners from 200 Agencies attended over 200 sessions and two keynote addresses - a total 
of 165+ hours of programming provided by Credible's executive leadership and product experts, 10 guest 
speakers, and - most importantly of all - 31 Partner presenters representing 25 Agencies! 

Every year the event grows in attendance and number of sessions, and without a doubt, our 12th Annual 
Partner Conference will be the best one yet - we are expecting over 1,000 Attendees representing over 
75% Agencies from 36 States. This is one conference you won't forget! 

Are you are new to Credible and wondering what this is all about? Credible's Partner Conference is the 
largest gathering of Credible Partners, users, and Agencies in the country. The conference is three 
remarkable days in a premier venue where Partners can take advantage of informative and education 
sessions intended for all user roles and experience levels. Along with complimentary personalized Live Help 
with Credible experts, industry insiders will help Partners maximize their use of Credible's software to 
improve the lives of their clients and fulfill their Agency's mission. 
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In 2019, for the first time in history, Credible's Partner 
Conference will take place in the astonishing Hyatt Regency Crystal City in Arlington, Virginia from 
February 25-28, 2019. This top-tier property will provide you with a comfortable and beautiful environment 
for your learning and networking experience.  
 
At this premier event, Credible goes above and beyond to provide you and your Agency insight into industry 
and market changes, important training opportunities, information on software updates, and many 
opportunities to network with both industry colleagues and the Credible team. This year will offer even more 
sessions, even more speakers, and even more CE credits! Grab your co-workers — group discounts of up 
to 25% are available — and take a deep dive into the myriad ways that Credible can help your Agency 
maximize your technology investment! 
 
Early-bird pricing is available now, but only until October 31, 2018! REGISTER NOW! 

Pricing 
CEOs and EDs 
As part of our investment in our Partnership, we are offering a complimentary registration to each Partner 
Agency. This offer is exclusive for one (1) free registration to the Partner CEO or Executive Director, is non-
transferable, and must be registered before the early-bird deadline. 
 
Group Discounts 
Group discounts are available for Agencies – registering 5 or more individuals offers 5% off each 
registration, registering 10 or more individuals offers 10% off each registration, and registering 25 or more 
individuals offers 25% off each registration. (Note: All individuals must be registered at the same time.) 
 
Individuals (per person)  

 Early-Bird Pricing 
(September 15 - October 31) 

Regular Pricing 
(November 1 - December 31) 

Late Pricing 
(January 1 - February 28) 

Full Conference Pass $750 $950 $1,075 

Cancellation Policy: If you become unable to attend, a 95 percent refund will be processed for all cancellations received by 
December 27, 2018, a 50 percent refund will be processed for all cancellations received by January 11, 2019, and a 25 
percent refund will be processed for all cancellations received by January 26, 2019. No refunds will be granted for 
cancellations received after January 26, or for 'no shows'. Unused registrations have no monetary value, and cannot be 
credited to future years or events.  
 
Please understand that Credible subsidizes more than 50% of the conference costs; the registration count 90 days prior to the 
event start date is used by Credible to secure session room spaces, food, and other key items. 
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Hotel and Venue 

Credible's 12th Annual Partner Conference will be held at the Hyatt 
Regency Crystal City located at 2799 Jefferson Davis Highway, Arlington, VA 22202, conveniently located just 
1 mile from Ronald Reagan Washington National Airport (DCA), a city known for being innovative, active, 
artful, accessible, and green. 

We have arranged a special room rate starting at $195/night + tax for Credible's 12th Annual Partner 
Conference at the Hyatt Regency Crystal City. Note: Reservations need to be secured by 5pm on February 
4, 2019. Click Here for Online Reservations. 

For reservations by phone, please call 703-418-1234 and ask for Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. 

The preliminary agenda and session information will be coming soon. 

We appreciate your continued Partnership, and look forward to seeing you in Arlington for our 
biggest Partner Conference ever! 

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
o. 301-652-9500 x3082
e. jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com | w. www.credibleinc.com

Having trouble with the link? Simply copy and paste the entire address into your web browser: 
http://www.cvent.com/d/sN3BD6O9FkSLbNX7ZIcvxw/9lw0/P1/1Q? 
If you no longer want to receive emails from Credible Partner Conference please click this link: Opt-Out 


